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Chad PoppelL Secretary 

Re: City of Hollywood Police Officers' Retirement System (Plan) 

Dear Mr. Fallik and Mr. Strauss: 

This letter follows up on the attached letter of October 2, 2015, for the above referenced Plan. 

We have not received a response providing a satisfactory resolution to the issues raised in 
previous correspondence, therefore the Plan is still not state accepted for compliance with Part 
VII of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. 

Please refer to the attached letter dated August 24, 2016, from Julie Browning for the results of 
the Chapter 185, F.S., 2015 annual report review. 

We are now withholding the distribution of the 2015 and 2014 premium tax revenues in the 
amounts of $1,375,500.69 and $1 ,308,509.33, respectively, pending satisfactory resolution of 
the issues of noncompliance with Part VII of Chapter 112, and a determination of compliance 
with Chapter 185, F.S. 

NOTE: Section 112.63(4), F.S., provides that if a satisfactory response to this request is not 
received within a reasonable period of time, the Department of Management Services may 
notify the Departments of Revenue and Financial Services to withhold any funds payable to 
the plan sponsor (not pledged for the satisfaction of bond debt service), until the additional 
material information or corrections have been received by this office. 
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August 24, 2016 

Sincerely, 

p6t;;;k 
Keith E. Brinkman, Chief 
Bureau of Local Retirement Systems 

cc: David Williams, Administrator 
Jose Fernandez, Actuary 

attachments 

Steve Cypen, Esq. 
Sarah Carr, Benefits Admin, MPF Office 












